Subject: Re: Follow Up meeting re Shared Parking Oppty - Hollywood Fringe Festival - April 20th -- 4 pm -- PLEASE HOLD
From: Dan Halden

Date: 04/18/2016 05:21 PM

To: Dwayne Gathers

CC: Ana Ramirez <air1 @televisioncenter.tv>, Oscar Arslanian <oscar@discoverhollywood.com>, Media District
<lisa@mediadistrict.org>, Kanchan Mattoo <kmattoo@hollywoodfringe.org>

+ Kanchan Mattoo

Kan, please see below - details for Wednesday. Thanks!

Dan Halden

MITCH Hollywood Field Deputy

Office of Councilmember Mitch O'Farrell

e 1722 Sunset Boulevard, Los Angeles, CA 90026
(213) 207-3015 | www.cd13.com

Find the Councilmember on: E a E

On Mon, Apr 18, 2016 at 5:14 PM, Dwayne Gathers <dgathers@gathersstrategies.com> wrote:

Team:

Looks like we will hole this follow up meeting with Ana at my office. 6311 Romaine, Suite
7231.

We are still on for 4 pm although there is a slight chance we may have to push back to
4:15, if that’s okay.

Thanks

Dwayne

From: Dan Halden [mailto:daniel.halden@lacity.org]

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 8:58 AM

To: Dwayne Gathers

Cc: Ana Ramirez; Oscar Arslanian; Media District

Subject: Re: Follow Up meeting re Shared Parking Oppty - Hollywood Fringe Festival - April 20th -- 4 pm -- PLEASE HOLD

Hi Dwayne,

We will have Kanchan Mattoo from the Fringe and possibly Ben Hill as well.

MITCH

#IACOUNCIL




Dan Halden

Hollywood Field Deputy

Office of Councilmember Mitch O'Farrell

1722 Sunset Boulevard, Los Angeles, CA 90026
(213) 207-3015 | www.cd1l3.com

Find the Councilmember on: E D f!l EE:

On Wed, Apr 13,2016 at 5:49 PM, Dwayne Gathers <dgathers@gathersstrategies.com> wrote:
Hello All:

| have communicated with Ana and we are provisionally holding the 20t at 4 pm
available for this follow up meeting.

Dan - please let us know as soon as you can who else from the Fringe may be joining us
as this will impact meeting size and where we hold it.

Thanks,

Dwayne

From: Dwayne Gathers [mailto:dgathers@gathersstrategies.com]
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2016 1:41 PM

To: airl@televisioncenter.tv

Cc: Dwayne Gathers; 'Daniel Halden'; 'Oscar Arslanian'; 'Media District'
Subject: Meeting request

Hi Ana:

Might you be available for a meeting on the 20th (April) around 4 pm with Councilmember
Mitch O’Farrell’s office, myself, the Media District BID - to discuss potential parking
solutions for the upcoming Hollywood Fringe Festival (taking place the month of June) and
supporting the parking needs for the community theaters on Santa Monica Blvd. We also
want to discuss potential longer term opportunities to support the theaters and parking
needs.

The meeting can be held at my office or at yours. Let me know what can work for you.

Many thanks!!

Dwayne



Dwayne A. Gathers

Gathers Strategies, Inc.

6311 Romaine Street, Suite 7231
Los Angeles, California 90038
Office: 323-745-0045

Cell: 310-272-6721

Web: www.gathersstrategies.com
Skype: dwayne.gathers

Follow us on Twitter @gathersstrat



